



BOROUGH OF COLLINGSWOOD

New Jersey

**BOROUGH HALL
678 HADDON AVENUE
COLLINGSWOOD, NJ 08108
(856) 854-0720 Ext 127**

Kate Delany
126 East Palmer Ave.
Collingswood NJ 08108

August 12, 2019

Dear Ms. Delany,

This is in response to your 8-5-19 OPRA request for:

I seek sent and received emails for Mayor Maley for dates 3/1/19 to 7/19/19, regarding these keywords: AirBNB, bid openings, police/fire garden, fountain cbs, 328 Harvard Ave. If you believe an email is exempt, then I ask that you redact it rather than withholding it in its entirety.

Due the enormity of this request more time will be needed. I anticipate having the requested documents available before 8/23/2019

Sincerely,

K. Holly Mannel
Borough Clerk